BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON

WEDNESDAY 3rd JANUARY, 2018

Present: Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry

Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton

Mrs. D. Abberley-Williams – Clerk

In Attendance: P.C. Jayne Briggs PCSO Emma Jackson

Apologies: Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd Cllr Mrs. S. Lewis

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Cllr Laurie Parry declared an interest in the Planning Applications.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 1st November, 2017 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>389/2014 Royston Hall Management Committee</u> – It was reported that the Management Agreement has now been signed by both parties.

393/2014 Powys Wellbeing Group — Cllr Hughes reported that a full time Project Development Officer has been appointed by the Wellbeing Group. The appointment will commence on the 1st February, 2018 and will be based at Bronllys Hospital.

<u>452/2017 Lighting by Honey Café, Bronllys</u> – It was reported that Powys County Council have indicated that the light will be installed the second week in January. Cllr Williams reported that the trees opposite the garage have now been cut.

<u>453/2017 Primary Schools Llyswen and Talgarth</u> – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that there is now a mini bus organised to transport pupils from Bronllys to the new school in Talgarth. She also reported that the Council are responsible for the upkeep of the path and will keep the Community Council updated with regard to any developments regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>464/2017 Griffin Inn, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that an Open Day had been held at the beginning of December to which she attended. Brains are only looking to lease the premises and have no intention of selling.

<u>467/2017 Litter Pick, Bronllys</u> – Cllr Lewis reported that the litter pick went ahead on the 19th November, 2017.

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>472/2017 Powys War Memorial Project</u> – The Clerk reported that Nathan Davies, Project Manager has contacted to ask who owns the land that the Memorial is situated in in Llyswen. Cllr Laurie-Parry agreed to check this out with Land Registry and will report back at the next meeting.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that Gareth Day from the Trunk Road Agency is against putting flashing SID's in Llyswen but has agreed to put markings and more signage on the 3 entrances to the village. It was agreed that this would be monitored but that if this does not work the Community Council would look to purchase Speed Indicator Devices for the village.

<u>475/2017 Visit to the Palace of Westminster</u> – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she is yet to get any costings for coaches but will do so by the next meeting.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>477/2017 Rubbish Bin, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that the bin has still not been relocated. Cllr Laurie-Parry agreed to chase the Trunk Road Agency regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>481/2017 Overgrown Trees, Main Highway, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that this still has not been done. Cllr Laurie-Parry agreed to chase Trunk Road Agency regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>482/2017 Road Surface Mintfield Lane</u> – It was reported that the resurfacing work has still not been carried out despite the Clerk contacting Ian Mills from Powys County Council regarding this. It was agreed that the Clerk will chase with both Ian Mills and Liam Fitzpatrick.

Action By: Clerk

<u>483/2017 Cars Parked on Double Yellow Lines, Bronllys</u> – Cllr Lewis welcomed both PC Briggs and PCSO Jackson to the meeting. The following issues were raised:

With regard to the cars parked the police officers reported that they feel that this slows traffic down but would monitor the situation.

The Police reported that people have been seen going up to the Mansion House and shooting. They are monitoring this closely.

No specific problems were reported in Llyswen.

Cllr Williams asked if Neighbourhood Watch could be reinstated in Bronllys. PCSO Jackson reported that she would forward the details to Cllr Williams

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>484/2017 Light LS51, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that this light has still not been switched on. The Clerk will chase this with Colin Davies from Powys County Council.

Action By: Clerk

<u>485/2017 Slippery Moss, Bronllys Churchyard</u> – Cllr Wormleighton reported that this has improved but is still slippery. Cllr Williams agreed to have another look at this.

Action By: Cllr Williams

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from Powys County Council regarding details of the precept required by Bronllys Community Council. Following discussion it was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Hughes that we request the same as last year, i.e. £12,000.

Action By: Clerk

A letter was received from British Red Cross asking for financial assistance. It was proposed by Cllr Wormleighton and seconded by Cllr Hughes that we donate £200.00.

Action By: Clerk

Planning Application – P/2017/1422 – Application to remove condition 2 from planning consent B5666 (agricultural occupancy) at Oaklands, Pontywal Lane, Bronllys – There were no objections voiced.

<u>Planning Application – P/2017/1381 – Change of use from part of existing clubhouse to manager's accommodation (part retrospective) at Riverside International Caravan Park, Bronllys – There were no objections voiced.</u>

ACCOUNTS

Paid Accounts (For Information)

Royal British Legion (Poppy Wreaths)	£ 36.00
Old Railway Line (Bulbs for Bronllys Village)	£ 20.00
Linda Hughes (Stone containers for War Memorial, Llyswen	£ 44.98
Jonathan Southgate (Wye Knot Stop Plants, Llyswen)	£ 99.94
Powys CAB – Donation	£ 200.00
Hereford Fire Protection (Service – Royston Hall)	£ 101.99
SSE (Electric – Royston Hall)	£ 61.36
Old Railway Line (Moss Killer)	£ 10.98
J.T. Credland (September and October)	£ 589.68
British Gas (Royston Hall)	£ 105.06

Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)

Denise Abberley-Williams (November)	£ 148.52
Denise Abberley-Williams (December)	£ 148.52
HMRC (November and December)	£ 69.76
Janet Lewis (November)	£ 40.00

www.bronllyscc.org

Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement

Current Account £4,294.08

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr Williams reported that new tarmac is required in the play area and some of the caps are missing from some of the equipment. It was agreed that we order this.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Williams reported that the crazy paving by the bus shelter at the end of Neuadd Terrace needs tidying up. Cllr Laurie-Parry agreed to the contact the Probation Service to see if they would be interested in this project for those doing community service.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

Cllr Wormleighton raised the E Mail that had been circulated regarding the Consultation Document Vision 2025 – Plans for Powys Schools which has recently been launched by Powys County Council. Cllr Lewis requested that all Councillors read the document by the next meeting in order that comments can be made.

Action By: All Councillors

Cllr Lewis reported that the Management Committee purchased a Christmas tree themselves this year but have asked if they could have some icicles for the front of the hall for future years. This was agreed and Cllr Lewis will arrange to get these on behalf of the Community Council.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

Cllr Williams reported that the Bronllys village sign outside the hall is faded and was querying regarding a replacement. Cllr Lewis agreed to look into this.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Monday 12th February, 2018 at 7.30 p.m. in Llyswen Public Hall.